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FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD WASHINGTON 

October 28 , 1920. 

X-2C41 

Subject : Absorption by Federal Reserve Banks 
of F i s c a l Agency Expenses. 

Dear S i r : 

There i s enclosed herewith, f o r your information, copy 
of a l e t t e r addressed to the Board by the A s s i s t a n t Secretary 
of the Treasury i n Charge of F i sca l A f f a i r s , r e l a t i v e to the 
absorpt ion by Federal Reserve Banks of overhead charges i n 
connect ion with t h e i r f i s c a l agency func t ions . 

The Board has r e p l i e d that whi le i t i s anxious to cooperate 
wi th the Treasury i n every way i n connection with the discharge 
of f i s c a l agency func t ions by the Federal Reserve Banks, there 
might come a time when the absorpt ion of overhead charges might 
jeopardize d iv idend payments by the Federal Reserve Banks. The 
sugges t ion made by the Ass i s tant Secretary of the Treasury was, 
t h e r e f o r e , agreed t o for the period ending June JO, 1922, and the 
Treasury has been so advised , wi th the further statement that a 
renewal of the arrangement w i l l be considered from year to year1, 
p r i o r to the submission t o Congress by the Treasury of i t s annia l 
e s t i m a t e s . 

Very t r u l y yours , 

Enclosure 

Governor, 

To Governors and Chairmen of a l l F.R. Banks. 
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COPY X-2U4l a 

TREASURY DEPARTMENT 
WASHINGTON 

October 25,3-920 

My dear Governor: 

Since our exchange of Communications l a s t month regarding the f i s c a l 
agency expenses of the Federal Reserve Banks, the sub jec t has received the 
Secretary*s personal considerat ion, and he has now indica ted to me h i s f u l l 
concurrence in the views expressed in my memorandum of October 14, 1920, a 
copy of which was sent to you with my memorandum of October 20th. The 
Treasury w i l l t he re fo re continue to adhere s t r i c t l y t o t h e p r inc ip l e of r e -
imbursement fo r f i s c a l agency expenses and wi l l seek the necessary appropr i -
a t i o n s from Congress to cover the period a f t e r June 30, 1921, when the 
e x i s t i n g appropr ia t ion for expenses of loans l apse s . The Treasury does 
f e e l , however, t h a t the Federal Reserve Banks might properly absorb general 
overhead expenses, without at tempting t o a l l o c a t e any given proport ion of 
them to reimbursable f i s c a l agency expenses, and that on t h i s bas i s i t would 
be he lp fu l from every point of view to have the Federal Reserve Banks absorb 
the s a l a r i e s of executive o f f i c e r s , even executive o f f i c e r s assigned ch ief ly 
to f i s c a l agency work, charges in connection with the occupancy and opera-
t i o n of t h e i r own bui ldings and other general bank expenses. In t h i s con-
nec t ion , i t i s to be noted tha t the Federal Reserve Banks and branches i n 
sub-treasury c i t i e s w i l l , during the current f i s c a l year , be assigned sub-
s t a n t i a l amounts of sub-treasury space, and t h a t t h i s space, under the law, 
w i l l be assigned to them as f i s c a l agents of the United S ta t e s and without 
reimbursement to the United S ta t e s . 

I should grea t ly apprecia te advice a s to whether the Board agrees with 
the Treasury 's views i n the matter , and i f so, whether the Federal Reserve 
Banks w i l l be so advised, in order tha t a uniform policy may ba pursued. In 
response t o reques ts from the Treasury fo r estimated reimbursable f i s c a l 
agency expenses f o r the current f i s c a l year and f o r the f i s c a l year 1922, 
the Federal Reserve Banks have already submitted es t imates . For your i n f o r -
mation, I am a t t a c h i n g a compilation of the est imates as submitted. If the 
Board i s i n sympathy with the Treasury 's pos i t ion a s to these expenses, a s 
outl ined in t h i s l e t t e r , i t i s qui te poss ib le t h a t the es t imates submitted 
by some of the banks w i l l requi re rev is ion , with a view t o the e l iminat ion 
of ce r t a in of the general overhead expenses. 

Very t ru ly yours, 

(Signed) S.P. Gi lber t , J r . , 
Assis tant Secretary of the Treasury, 

Honorable W.P.G. Harding, 
Governor, Federal Reserve Board. 
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